City of Seattle Request for Proposal FAS-995

Addendum 

Updated on: 05/28/2013


The following is additional information regarding Request for Proposal # FAS-995 titled Pacific Place Parking Revenue Control Equipment released on May 14, 2013.  The due date and time for responses is June 7, 2013; 2:00PM (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers, and revisions to the RFP. This addendum is hereby made part of the RFP and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	RFP Revisions

	1
	05/23/2013
	05/28/2013
	Are there going to be any reversible lanes?  Does the City require the center lanes on the 6th and 7th avenue entry/exit ramps to the garage to be reversible?
	
	Please quote that functionality as an alternate in your proposal.   Alternates should be priced as “per item” and submitted as an attachment to the pricing submittal.  Installation costs should be included to cover installation at current equipment locations.

	2
	05/23/2013
	05/28/2013
	Please clarify that the base bid must specify that you will need to replace all the cabling if their specific product is selected. How do we price cabling if required?
	
	Pricing for the replacement of all cable (not including conduit) between all components of the access/revenue control equipment and cameras should be provided as an alternate.  If any proposed equipment requires new cabling to function properly, Vendors must specify this in their proposals.

	3
	05/23/2013
	05/28/2013
	Do we need to price the exit/entry loops located under the concrete below the exit/entry gates?
	Proposals should not include pricing for replacing the exit/entry loops located under the concrete below the exit/entry gates.  Proposals should, however, as part of the base bid, include the cost to replace the exit loop detectors located in the gate equipment.
	

	4
	05/23/2013
	05/28/2013
	Do we need to include voice enunciators at the entry gates?
	
	All entry gates should include, as part of the base bid, voice enunciators to allow for a recorded message, such as “welcome to Pacific Place” to be played as each patron arrives.

	5
	05/23/2013
	05/28/2013
	Does the City require a connection from the valet cashier station to the main revenue control equipment?
	The City requires that the revenue control equipment/cashier station for the valet operation be connected to the primary revenue control system.  The City will be responsible for running conduit and cable from the valet cashier area to the main office area
	

	6
	05/23/2013
	05/28/2013
	Do you want to replace the UPS’s?
	
	Yes.  The City requires that all cashier stations and revenue control computers include UPS back-up as part of the base bid.  Vendors must include a description of the UPS system proposed.

	7
	05/23/2013
	05/28/2013
	Do you want intercoms on the pay-on-foot’s?
	Intercom functionality in the pay-on-foot stations should be quoted as an alternate.  If this functionality is included as a standard component of pay-on-foot station provided, vendor should specify this in their response.
	

	8
	05/23/2013
	05/28/2013
	Do you want to be able to view all of the camera angles from each monitor?
	The City requires that each of the two display panels for security cameras have the ability to show all nine cameras on the screen at one time
	

	9
	05/23/2013
	05/28/2013
	Do you require a new DVR?
	A new DVR for the security cameras should be quoted per Exhibit 1 and include the specifications of the system proposed, including options for viewing recorded content and any costs associated with those viewing options.   If multiple options are proposed any portion of this item, specifications and pricing for each option should be clearly described.  If purchased, the DVR will be placed in the location of the current DVR in the main office.
	

	10
	05/23/2013
	05/28/2013
	The base bid does not talk about replacing the card readers at the Valet Gates.  Would you like this done?  Are you requiring new access card readers?
	New access card readers should be included in the base bid Per Exhibit 1.  If the new readers require the replacement of the access cards currently being used by monthly parkers vendors must specify this and the type of card required in their response.  The City will be responsible for procuring new access cards separately from this solicitation.
	

	11
	05/23/2013
	05/28/2013
	Does the new equipment need to be able to interface with the ePark system?
	Vendors must confirm in their proposal the ability of the proposed equipment to interface with the City of Seattle ePark system
	

	12
	05/23/2013
	05/28/2013
	Please clarify alternates will be per item pricing only.  No labor is included and that this will be negotiated at a later date based on how many you choose and locations.
	
	Alternates should be priced as “per item” and submitted as an attachment to the pricing submittal..  Installation costs should be included to cover installation at current equipment locations.  The cost of any installation at a location other than a current location will be negotiated between the parties based upon the location.  For example, the cost of installing an additional cashier station should be included in the “per item” cost since the location of the cashier station will be at their current location.

	13
	05/23/2013
	05/28/2013
	Do merchants Currently provide parking validation?
	Yes, parking validation is provided via sticker or stamp currently, not on-line.  If your equipment allows for on-line or e-validation please provide pricing for this functionality as an alternate.
	

	14
	05/23/2013
	05/28/2013
	What are the preferred working hours?
	Since the garage is operation during the day, assume the majority of the work will take place during off hours in order to minimally impact the operation of the garage.
	

	15
	05/28/2013
	05/28/2013
	Do you want 2 intercoms on the entry lanes and exit lanes like you have now?
	Each entry and exit gate location should have an intercom (6 total) as part of the base bid per Exhibit 1.
	

	16
	05/28/2013
	05/28/2013
	What are the preferred working hours?
	Since the garage is operation during the day, assume the majority of the work will take place during off hours in order to minimally impact the operation of the garage.
	

	17
	05/28/2013
	05/28/2013
	How many change vaults do you want for the pay-on-foot’s?   Do the pay on foots need to accept coins? If so, how many spare change vaults will you need?
	Each pay-on-foot station that accepts cash (not credit card only) will require its own change vault.  The ability of cash accepting pay-on-foot stations to accept change should be provided as an alternate.  
	

	18
	5/28/2013
	5/28/2013
	Do you want to replace the PC that runs the CCTV Software?
	
	Yes.  Include in base bid.

	19
	05/28/2013
	05/28/2013
	City Initiated
	
	Page 1, Table 1 Solicitation Schedule Interviews/Demonstrations (if conducted) have been rescheduled to June 18, 2013
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